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MEMORANDUM 
 

June 10, 2022 
 
TO:  MEMBERS, PORT COMMISSION 

Hon. Willie Adams, President 
   Hon. Kimberly Brandon, Vice President 

Hon. John Burton  
Hon. Gail Gilman  

 
FROM: Elaine Forbes  

Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Request approval of a resolution authorizing the settlement of a lawsuit 

filed by Karen Lange and Kevin Lange against the City and County of San 
Francisco for $175,000; the lawsuit was filed on December 17, 2020, in 
San Francisco Superior Court, Case No. CGC-20-588530; entitled Karen 
Lange and Kevin Lange v. City and County of San Francisco; the lawsuit 
involves alleged personal injuries on Port property 

 
DIRECTOR’S RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the Attached Resolution No. 22-30  
 
 

  



 

PORT COMMISSION 
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-30 
 
WHEREAS,  a personal injury lawsuit was filed by Karen Lange and Kevin Lange against the 

City and County of San Francisco entitled Karen Lange and Kevin Lange v. City 
and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Superior Court, Case No. CGC-20-
588530; and  

 
WHEREAS,  pursuant to Charter Section B3.585, the City Attorney as legal advisor to the Port 

Commission has reached a settlement of said lawsuit for $175,000; now, therefor 
be it 

 
RESOLVED, that the Port Commission authorizes the Executive Director or her designee to 

execute all necessary documents to effectuate the settlement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the San Francisco 
Port Commission at its meeting of June 14, 2022. 
 
 
            
        Secretary 
 


